EXHIBIT Q













Scott Kokka · 3rd Attorney, Investor, Founder and Owner of KOKKA & BACKUS, PC

- Kokka & Backus, PC
- Boston College Law School
 Palo Alto, California, United States · Contact info
 500+ connections

Message

More

About

As the Managing Shareholder and Founder of Kokka & Backus, PC, Scott is licensed to practice as an attorney and counselor at law in the major tech jurisdictions of California, New York, Texas, and Washington, D.C. As outside IP counsel, Scott specializes in providing a wide range and deep levels of legal experience a ...see more

Activity 599 followers













Home My Network



Intellectual Property Attorney

Job by Kokka & Backus, PC Palo Alto, California, United States (Hybrid)



1 comment

Show all activity →

Experience



Attorney at Law, Managing Shareholder

Kokka & Backus, PC · Full-time

Apr 2005 - Present · 17 yrs 1 mo

Palo Alto, Austin, New York, Washington DC

Experienced attorney and tech investor specializing in intellectual property law for tech companies, startup to public and multi-national with ...see more



Executive Committee, Intellectual Property Section

California Lawyers Association

Sep 2017 - Jun 2018 · 10 mos

California

Education Chair, Interest Group Coordinator, and one of 12 voting members of the Executive Committee of the Intellectual Property Section of the



Lieutenant Commander, US Navy and US Navy Reserve (Ret.)

US Navy

1987 - 2007 · 20 yrs

Active and Reserve Duty from 1987 through 2007



Attorney at Law

Bingham McCutchen (Morgan Lewis)

2004 - 2005 · 1 yr



Attorney at Law

Van Pelt, Yi & James LLP









Home

My Network

Education



Boston College Law School

JD, Law

1996 - 2000



Boston College Carroll School of Management

MBA, Business Administration and Management, General 1996 - 2000



United States Naval Academy

BS, Engineering 1987 - 1991

Activities and societies: Noble and Esteemed Order of the Black "N" (2 stars)

Skills

Intellectual Property 9



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at US Navy

Licensing 6



Endorsed by 3 colleagues at US Navy

Trademarks · 5

Show all 24 skills →

Recommendations

Received

Given



Robert Norman . 3rd







Home

My Network

tinging the key concepts for patenting and does excellent work.



Ron Ih - (ISC)2 SSP, MS Mgmt, MSEE, BSEE · 3rd Principal Technical Partner Manager at Adobe May 16, 2009, Ron was Scott's client

Scott has a unique combination of people skills, IP legal experience, and technical knowledge that make him a pleasure to work with. Scott and his team produce outstanding work and not only know how to protect your IP, they understand how to work with the USPTO to help keep the process



Eric Karlson · 3rd

Structured finance investor and deal maker specializing in sourcing, structuring, mitigating risk, valuing, and managing complex investments May 14, 2009, Eric worked with Scott but on different teams

I had the privilege of serving with Scott aboard the USS Shiloh. Our tour of duty included a deployment to the Arabian Gulf to enforce United Nations' sanctions against Iraq and anti-drug operations in South America. I know Scott to be an extremely intelligent, motivated, detail-oriented professional.

Show all 4 received →

Interests

Companies

Groups

Schools



Data Science Dojo

184,940 followers

+ Follow

The Al Journal

The Al Journal

61,957 followers

+ Follow

Show all 127 companies →



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

